# TOWN OF CENTRAL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 1067 WEST MAIN STREET, CENTRAL, SC 29630 MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 – 8:05PM

<u>Present:</u> Mayor Andrew Beckner; Council Members, Paige Bowers, Joe Moss, Lynne Chapman, Harry Holladay, and Ken Dill; Administrator Phillip Mishoe; Chief of Police Steve Thompson; Assistant Administrator Tom Cloer, and Town Clerk Susan Brewer.

## The meeting was called to order by Mayor Andrew Beckner

÷

Ken Dill rendered the invocation.

#### Reading of Minutes 08-14-2023

Paige Bowers made the motion to adopt Regular Council Meeting Minutes 08-14-2023; seconded by Joe Moss. The vote was unanimous.

## Public Session (30 Minutes Total)

Curtis Peek approached Council inquiring about the water flow on Church Street. Phillip Mishoe said that they had to run the water while they are doing the project until it is tied in. This is to prevent bacteria from forming in the lines. Curtis Peek asked if this cost would be passed to the citizens. Phillip Mishoe told him that no it was included in the project. Mayor Beckner thanked him for his concern.

#### Receipt and Disposition of Petitions (15 Minutes Total)

#### Reports from Council Committees:

All committee reports are on file in the Town Clerk's office and available for review upon request.

# A. Planning – Paige Bowers

Paige Bowers reported that Planning would be meeting on September 19<sup>th</sup>.

Paige Bowers said the planters and trees would be placed downtown on September 30<sup>th</sup>.

# B. Streets and Public Safety – Joe Moss

Joe Moss announced the K-9 fund raiser would be held October 14<sup>th</sup> 5:00 pm through 11:00pm at Rails.

#### C. Finance and Marketing – Lynne Chapman

Lynne Chapman reported the Sanitation and Sewer Funds were in the black. The General Fund and Water Fund was in the red but it was not bad.

#### D. Recreation – Ken Dill

Ken Dill reported we experienced our biggest Super Saturday ever. It had to be changed some for the extreme heat. Thanks to everyone and especially the Fire Department and all other volunteers who made this day special.

Ken Dill said the Tiger Mural at Bolick Field overlooking the Central Tigers ballfield has been a huge hit and well received by all, especially the kids. He thanked Sacred Tattoo for the murals.

Ken Dill reported that we have applied for a State Grant to pave the hill on the powerlines to help prevent erosion. The grant will also be used to build handicap sidewalks and transfer ramps to the new playground along with a safety fence enclosure.

## E. Enterprise – Harry Holladay

Harry Holladay reported the Sanitation Department operated on a normal schedule. They had 191 total work orders completed for the month of August. They had 29 disconnects with 27 reconnects.

# F. <u>Tourism and Economic Development- Vacant</u>

Ken Dill made a motion for a vote of support to allow Administration pursue gift in kind funding for the stage downtown by Lowe's and authorize town administration to name the stage after Lowe's if that is their desire; seconded by Paige Bowers. The vote was unanimous.

New Business

None

Old Business

None

Introduction and consideration of new Ordinances, Policies, Proclamation and Resolutions Consideration of Ordinances and Policies already in possession of Council Resolution #JW Chief Judge

Lynne Chapman made the motion to adopt Resolution #09-11-2023 JW CHIEF JUDGE; seconded by Ken Dill. The vote was unanimous.

Consideration of Ordinances and Policies already in possession of Council None

# Reports from the Administrator and Mayor:

# A. Administrator

Phillip Mishoe said the PCMA would be at Norris Community Park on Tuesday, September 26<sup>th</sup> at 6:45pm.

B. Mayor

# **Executive Session**

None

With no objections, Mayor Andrew Beckner adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan A. Brewer, CMC Town Clerk

Approved: 10/09/2023